
   

 

Document Classification:  Class 1 - General 

 
 

Minutes 
 

St. Margaret’s Community Liaison Group 
 
 
 

Date:   Tuesday, 6th July 2021 
Time:  7.00pm 
Location: Online – Zoom meeting 
Meeting No: 33 
 
 
 
Attendees: 
 

Name Organisation Initial 

Danny O’Hare CLG Chairperson Chair 

Janine Davidson CLG Secretariat JD 

Michelle Molloy daa MM 

Matthew McAleese Fingal County Council MMA 

Ian Carey Fingal County Council IC 

Grainne O’Reilly Dunbro Lane Residents Group GOR 

Brendan O’Donoghue Dunbro Lane Residents Group BOD 

Pearse Sutton St. Margaret’s and The Ward Residents Group  PS 

Liam O’Gradaigh St. Margaret’s GAA Club LOG 

 
Apologies:  
 

Sean Costello St. Margaret’s National School SC 

 
Absentees: 
 

Mary Grogan St. Margaret’s and The Ward Residents Group MG 

Ray Fox Irish Farmers Association RF 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



   

 

Document Classification:  Class 1 - General 

Introduction Action Owner 

Chair welcomed attendees to the meeting.  
 

 

1. Apologies Action Owner 

JD advised that Sean Costello sent apologies for this meeting.   

2&3. Approval of Minutes and Actions from last minutes 
 

Action Owner 

Chair requested approval of Meeting Minutes of 18th May 2021; Minutes approved with status 
on actions contained therein addressed in this meeting’s updates.  
 

 

4.     Chairman Meetings  

Chair advised that following the last CLG meeting, a call took place between the Chair, daa and 
FCC representatives to discuss the St. Margaret’s The Ward submission. It was confirmed at this 
meeting that while the CLG is able to discuss any matters that are of importance to members, 
representatives for FCC and daa cannot engage in conversations, express views or opinions on a 
topic or documents that have been submitted as part of a statutory public consultation or 
planning process.  
 

• PS queried the conditions of planning in 2007 and commented that he does not 
understand how the submission negates FCC and daa commentary when conditions are 
already in place. Chair reiterated that as the document is part of a submission in a 
statutory process, representatives must refrain from engagement. He advised that the 
CLG was established as a forum for discussion and an exchange of information between 
the local communities, FCC and daa and this has been the case for number of years. And 
while certain issues can be resolved through this forum, it is not a decision-making body 
and doesn’t have powers of coercion or decisions. Chair suggested that if the group 
wish to discuss particular issues, they put together a list or short document and revert 
with this in advance of the next meeting. 

• LOG queried if the submission can be retracted from the County Development Plan 
consultation process. MMA advised this is not possible.  

• PS agreed to proceed with a new document of issues and advised that the group 
disagrees with the stance that representatives abstain from discussions.  

• IC requested further clarification on public representatives partaking in discussions at 
the CLG on matters which are under consideration as part of a consultation or planning 
process. Chair advised to follow up with FCC for further information.  
 

 

5.     FCC Update – presented by Matthew McAleese Action Owner 

• MMA provided an update on the status of the Fingal Development Plan. Advised that 
over 500 submissions were received to the first stage consultation and that they have 
now been summarised into a report. This report has been sent to the elected officials 
with considerations for motions due by 11th August. The council meeting at end 
August/start September will agree the direction of the county development plan.   

 
 
 

6.  daa Update – presented by Michelle Molloy Action Owner 



   

 

Document Classification:  Class 1 - General 

MM presented daa’s update including international travel changes from July 19th, internal 
airport road works and North Runway progress. 

• LOG queried why there are no current noise reports on Dublin Airport’s website. MM 
advised that as per Ian Clarke’s previous update, the reports were unavailable due to 
upgrading of the Noise and Flight Track Monitoring System but will be produced and 
updated on the website in due course.  

• LOG asked if all North Runway flight routes had now been approved with daa and the 
IAA. MM advised that the IAA had reviewed the flightpaths as part of their safety 
assessment, and these are as indicated on the heat maps on the consultation section of 
North Runway website and VR platform. 

• LOG queried why Category C and D aircrafts will join the runway at an intermediate 
access point rather than at the start of the runway. MM advised she will revert with 
information.  

• IC queried what is included in the IAA’s safety assessment. MM advised it would review 
the flightpaths’ compliance with all safety operations and regulations. IC requested 
more information regarding the assessment and divergences. MM advised that further 
information can be found in the first consultation documents regarding the various 
degrees of divergence and a response will be sought regarding the requested 
information on the safety assessment.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
daa action 
 
 
 
 
 
daa action 

7. Residents Update Action Owner 

No update from residents  
 

8. Dublin Airport Planning Applications Action Owner 

No queries raised in relation to applications 
 

 

9.    AOB Action Owner 

• Chair advised group to send on any relevant documentation to CLG secretariat prior to 
the next CLG meeting for distribution to all members in advance. JD confirmed that next 
meeting will take place on Wednesday, 15th September at 7pm. 

 
 

 

Next Scheduled CLG Meeting 

Wednesday, 15th September 2021 

7.00pm – 8.00pm 

Zoom meeting – details supplied in meeting invite 


